From: Howard <howard@supertex-inc.com>
Date: Jan 23, 2026 at 9:54 AM

To: Claudio <claudio@vrtxinc.com>

Subject: RE: 2 ROLLS TO SOUTHFORK

Just cut 7™M roll. #065860, net 206 Ibs

Also, loaded the remainder of set #C62629 50/36 B Poly 400 Ibs (Estimate)

From: howard@supertex-inc.com [mailto:howard@supertex-inc.com]
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 10:47 AM

To: 'Claudio’ <claudio@vrtxinc.com>

Subject: RE: 2 ROLLS TO SOUTHFORK

Just cut 6th roll, #065855, net 206 Ibs

From: Claudio [mailto:claudio@vrtxinc.com]
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 10:33 AM
To: Howard <howard@supertex-inc.com>
Subject: Re: 2 ROLLS TO SOUTHFORK

Good Morning Howard,

Please let me know if you have any new rolls knit on our style V10636 - the last piece |
have is pc# 865850.

Thank You,
Claudio

On Dec 31, 2025 at 8:43 AM, <Howard> wrote:

On the machine: (Estimates)
Front

C62629 50/36 B Poly 250 lbs
Back

C68265 40/36 BTL Poly 500 1lbs

Back up sets on the floor:
C62629 50/36 B Poly 400 lbs (Estimate)
C68265 40/36 BTL Poly 1400 lbs

————— Original Message—-——---

From: claudio [mailto:claudio@yrbtxing.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 10:34 AM
To: howard@supertex—inc.com

Subject: Re: 2 ROLLS TO SOUTHFORK

Good Morning Howard,

Please let me know approximately how many lbs.




